Memorandum of Understanding
Between
the Vacaville Unified School District
and
the Vacaville Teachers Association

Pilot of Flexible Duty Day for Science/C-STEM Coordinator
For 2022-2023 School Year Only

Due to the nature of the Science/C-STEM Coordinator’s work providing access to science activities for
students and families outside of their normal duty day (seven hours), they may adjust, with their

consent, the duty day start and end times to accommodate those activities and maintain a seven (7)
hour duty day.

Super Saturdays (or Saturday Science Enrichment days) may be used flexibly to offset duty time during
the Monday through Friday work week. These dates are with the Science Stem Coordinator’s consent
and one (1) hour worked on a Saturday would offset one (1) hour of Monday through Friday duty time.
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Chris Hulett Todd Blanset
VUSD Assistant Supt. Human Resources VTA President
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